



TOLEDO
FEDERATION
OF ART
SOCIETIES
(EST. 1917)

Minutes Toledo Federation of Art Societies, July 10, 2021

Attendance:

Officers: Margaret Lockwood-Lass (President, BGSU), Condessa Croninger (Vice-President, 20 North Gallery), Kerry Kirkpatrick (Recording Secretary, Ind.), Christine Deemer (Exhibition Committee)

Members: Dana King (Ind.), Eric L. Hillenbrand (20 North Gallery), Anastasia Wagner (Ind.), Paul Brand (Ind.), X'zandra Tammerine (Ind.), Sharon Frankel (Ind.), Carol Sicha (Athena/Toledo Artist's Club), Patsy Camp (TASG), Don Rowland (Ind.), Renee Obrock (guest), Shane Dings (guest)

The meeting was called to order at 10:10 am.

President's Report: (Margaret Lockwood-Lass)

- Mission statement was read by Margaret.
- Exhibits? Awards? Announcements? Email us at info@TFAS100.org
- The TFAS Events calendar is on the website.
- Introductions were made.

The River Art Wall was discussed.

Black Swamp Festival was discussed.

TFAS Meeting/Event Saturday, July 10

TFAS Summer in the City En Plein Air Event – July 10 at 10:10

A LIVE Meet, Greet and make Art Event

Location: Mudhens Park, where we had our October TFAS100+3 Exhibit opening. (Across from Mudhens Stadium.)

Inclement Weather Location: 20 North Gallery

Agenda:

The meeting started at 10:10 with a very condensed meeting and Margaret shared what TFAS has done so far in 2021. She also shared what's on our agenda for the rest of the year...and a bit beyond.

The rest of the time was our TFAS En Plein Air Event. TFAS En Plein Air Event – Not exactly a true En Plein Art event – but close enough for us!

Artists were invited to bring any portable medium they wanted – drawing, painting, photography, video, digital, sculpture, clay, jewelry, wood carving, textiles, etc.

We took some time to get to know each other better. Although the weather was nice, a group of us headed over to 20 North Gallery to view the artwork and chat.

We spent quality time together making valuable connections that come from sharing our artist journeys, concerns and stories while getting to know each other better!

Vice President's Report: (Condessa Croninger) No Activity to Report

Corresponding Secretary's Report: (Sue Stewart) No Activity to Report

Treasurer's Report: (Steve Johnston): see below.

Historian's Report: (Kay Weprin): No Activity to Report

Committee Reports:

Constitution, Bylaws and Nominating Committee: (Eva Yarger, Chair): No Activity to Report

Finance Committee: (Robbie Kowalski, Chair): No activity to report

Membership and Recruitment Committee (Sue Stewart, Interim Committee Chair): No activity to report

Exhibitions Committee: (Christine Deemer, Chair): No Activity to Report

Marketing and Program Development Committee: (Joe Fisher & Kerry Kirkpatrick, Co-chairs): No Activity to Report

Permanent Collection Committee: (Deb Davis, Chair):

No Activity to Report

New Business: None

Old Business: None

Announcements:

- Next meeting will take place on September 11, 2021, at 10:10 am.
- Please post your information for events or activities to the TFAS Facebook page: @ToledoFederationofArtSocieties